Michelle van Straalen

From: official information

Sent: Tuesday, 7 July 2020 17:07

To: .

Cc: Natalie Palmer; Nicole Nooyen; Becca Brooke; official information
Subject: HPE CM: Re: Media inquiry

Kia ora-

| refer to your below request, received 6 July 2020, which has come to me for response under the Local Government
Official Information and Meetings Act 1987. 1 am now able to provide Hamilton City Council’s response.

You requested:

Could you please supply me with the code of conduct breaches by elected members this term.

For each code of conduct breach, could you please identify who committed the alleged breach, who laid the
complaint, what action the council took (ie. investigations), and the outcome.

Our response:

The Code of Conduct for Elected Members (“Code”) provides that Elected Members and the Chief Executive may
make formal complaints about alleged breaches of the Code. The process for assessing complaints and establishing
breaches under the Code is set out at Schedule 3 of the Code. There have been no established breaches under the

Code this term.

Ngaa mihi
Mothla Majeed
Legal Services Manager | Privacy Officer | Hamilton City Council

From: Natalie Palmer

Sent: Monday, 6 July 2020 1:28 PM

To:

Cc: Becca Brooke <Becca.Brooke@hcc.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Media inquiry

g
Becca is on leave today but she will follow this up tomorrow and get back to you then.

From:

Sent: Monday, 6 July 2020 9:20 AM

To: Natalie Palmer <Natalie.Palmer@hcc.govt.nz>
Subject: Re: Media inquiry

Hey, sorry, yes, Becca.
My brain is slowly easing itself into the week.

On Mon, 6 Jul 2020 at 09:19, Natalie Palmer <Natalie.Palmer@hcc.govt.nz> wrote:

Hi




- left the organisation years ago hence why it would have been blocked!

| will send through to Becca Brooke our Governance Manager and she will be able to liaise with you.

Thanks!

From:

Sent: Monday, 6 July 2020 9:16 AM

To: Natalie Palmer <Natalie.Palmer@hcc.govt.nz>
Subject: Media inquiry

Hi Natalie

Sorry to bother you, but would you be able to forward this email to- | emailed her using

_and | got a reply saying that email address has been blocked. Strange.
Many thanks

Hill

Hope you're well.

Could you please supply me with the code of conduct breaches by elected members this term.

For each code of conduct breach, could you please identify who committed the alleged breach, who laid the
complaint, what action the council took (ie. investigations), and the outcome.

Many thanks
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